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Executive Orders Status: Introduced

1/18/2002 In control: County Executive

1/18/2002 Final action: 1/22/2002

| hereby appoint Curtis McClinton to the Tax Increment Finance Commission, to fill the vacancy
occasioned by the expiration of the term of Beverly Hudon, for a new term to expire May 31, 2003. |
hereby appoint Dennis W. Patrick to the Commission to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration
of the term of Thomas Davis, for a new term to expire May 31, 2003. Copies of their resumes are
attached.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #02-02

RE:

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: January 16, 2002

APPOINTMENTS TO THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING COMMISSION

| hereby appoint Curtis McClinton to the Tax Increment Finance Commission, to fill the
vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Beverly Hudon, for a new term to expire
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May 31, 2003. | hereby appoint Dennis W. Patrick to the Commission to fill the vacancy
occasioned by the expiration of the term of Thomas Davis, for a new term to expire May 31,
2003. Copies of their resumes are attached.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive
Date:
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